
1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, August 19th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

6:00 p.m. Meeting Called to Order 

Invocation  

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Approval of Meeting Agenda 

 

Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting held on August 5th, 2024. (A) 

 

Approval of Minutes – Emergency Meeting held on August 9th, 2024 (B) 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #22069 - #22146 (C) 

2. Approve Centennial Proclamation Birthday Greeting for Ms. Martha Teachey on her 

102nd Birthday and Authorize Chairman to Sign (D) 

3. Accept NC Streamflow Rehabilitation Program (StRAP) Funding in the amount of 

$300,000 and Authorize Chairman to Sign Contract Number 25-008-4016 Between 

North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Soil & 

Water Conservations and Duplin SWCD (E) 

4. Accept ARPA COVID-19 School Health Team Workforce – AA 620 Funding in the 

Amount of $64,000 and Approve the Associated Budget Amendment (F) 

5. Accept Carolina Consortium Engagement Funds in the Amount of $1,500 and 

Approve the Associated Budget Amendment (G) 

6. Accept Management of Chronic Illness in Pregnancy – AA 130 Funding in the 

Amount of $2,000 and Approve the Associated Budget Amendment (H)  

7. Accept Additional WIC – SFY 24-25 Special Funding Opportunity – Phase III – AA 

403 Revision #2 Funding in the Amount of $23,102 and Approve Associated Budget 

Amendment (I) 

8. Adopt a Resolution Against Bullying and  Authorize the Chairman to Sign (J) 

 

 



2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

• Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (K) 

 

 

    REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

6:05 p.m. Recognize Reverend Dr. Michael C. McDougald, Sr.  

  Recognize The Honorable James H. Faison, III  

 

6:10 p.m. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker) 

 

6:20 p.m.  Chris Vernon, Communications Officer 

 Present Retirement Plaque 

 

6:25 p.m. Bryan Miller, County Manager 

  General Comments/Announcements 

 

 

FYI (L) 

Town of Rose Hill Tax Release Request 

 

 

REPORTS (M) 

Animal Services – July 2024 

Cowan Museum – July 2024 

Register of Deeds – July 2024 

Solid Waste – July 2024 

 

 

ADJOURN 

The Board will adjourn until Tuesday, September 3rd, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a Commissioners 

Meeting at the Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C. 



1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, August 19th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

COMMISSIONER’S INFORMATION BULLETIN 

 

TO:   Commissioner Branch  

            Commissioner Dowe  

Commissioner D. Edwards 

Commissioner Garner 

Commissioner J. Edwards 

 

FROM:   Jaime W. Carr/Clerk to the Board 

 

DATE:    Monday, August 19th, 2024 

   

SUBJECT:    Commissioner’s Meeting 

 

1. Meeting Called to Order by Chairman Edwards 

 

2. Invocation given by _________________ 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America. 

 

4. Approval of agenda for tonight’s meeting.  Members of the Board and/or the County 

Manager/Assistant County Manager and/or the Clerk to the Board may request to make 

any changes or additions to the proposed agenda. 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the meeting agenda. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

5. Approval of Minutes – Regular Meeting held on August 5th, 2024. (A) 



2 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes of the August 5th, 2024 

Board of Commissioners meeting as presented. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

6. Approval of Minutes – Emergency Meeting held on August 9th, 2024. (B) 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: Motion to approve the minutes of the August 9th, 2024 

Board of Commissioners emergency meeting as presented. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried______ 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

1. Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #22069 - #22146 (C) 

2. Approve Centennial Proclamation Birthday Greeting for Ms. Martha Teachey on her 

102nd Birthday and Authorize Chairman to Sign (D) 

3. Accept NC Streamflow Rehabilitation Program (StRAP) Funding in the Amount of 

$300,000 and Authorize Chairman to Sign Contract Number 25-008-4016 Between 

North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Soil & 

Water Conservations and Duplin SWCD (E) 

4. Accept ARPA COVID-19 School Health Team Workforce – AA 620 Funding in the 

Amount of $64,000 and Approve the Associated Budget Amendment (F) 

5. Accept Carolina Consortium Engagement Funds in the Amount of $1,500 and 

Approve the Associated Budget Amendment (G) 

6. Accept Management of Chronic Illness in Pregnancy – AA 130 Funding in the 

Amount of $2,000 and Approve the Associated Budget Amendment (H)  

7. Accept Additional WIC – SFY 24-25 Special Funding Opportunity – Phase III – AA 

403 Revision #2 Funding in the Amount of $23,102 and Approve the Associated 

Budget Amendment (I) 

8. Adopt a Resolution Against Bullying and  Authorize the Chairman to Sign (J) 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:   Motion to approve the consent agenda. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 

 



3 
 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

• Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Inquiry (K) 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Recognize Dr. Michael C. McDougald, Sr. and the Honorable James H. Faison, III with 

Kenansville Eastern Missionary Baptist Association (KEMBA) 

 

 

2. Public Comments (limited to three (3) minutes per speaker)  

 

 

3. Chris Vernon, Communications Officer, will appear before the Board to present a 

retirement plaque to Vickie Bostic. 

 

 

4. Bryan Miller, County Manager, will appear before the Board to make 

announcements/comments. 

 

FYI (L) 

Town of Rose Hill Tax Release Request 

 

REPORTS (M) 

Animal Services – July 2024 

Cowan Museum – July 2024 

Register of Deeds – July 2024 

Solid Waste – July 2024 

 

 

ADJOURN 

The Board will adjourn until Tuesday, September 3rd, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a Commissioners 

Meeting at the Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in Kenansville, N.C. 

 

Motion__________2nd__________For__________Against__________Carried_________ 



 

1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S MEETING 

Monday, August 5th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

 The Duplin County Board of Commissioners met at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, August 5th, 

2024 in the Commissioners Room located at 224 Seminary Street, Kenansville, N.C. 

 Present:  Commissioners:  Dexter Edwards; Elwood Garner; Jesse L. Dowe, III; and 

Justin Edwards. 

 Absent:  Commissioner Wayne Branch. 

 Also Present: Bryan Miller, County Manager; Carrie Shields, Assistant County Manager; 

Tim Wilson, County Attorney; Chelsey Lanier, Finance Officer; Jaime W. Carr, Clerk to the 

Board; and Jasmine Savage, Administrative Specialist.  

 

Call to Order 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Edwards. 

 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 Invocation was given by Reverend A.J Connors, Mayor for the Town of Warsaw. Mayor 

Connors then led those in attendance in the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States 

of America. 

 

Approval of the Meeting Agenda 

 

 Chairman Edwards asked if the members of the Board approved the proposed meeting 

agenda, and if any Board Member, County Manager, Assistant County Manager, or Clerk to the 

Board wished to make any changes or additions to the agenda. Bryan Miller, County Manager, 

requested to add Matthew Barwick, Emergency Management Director, to the agenda.   

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards, 

carried unanimously, to approve the meeting agenda with the additions requested by the County 

Manager.   

jaime.carr
Agenda



 

2 
 

Approval of the Minutes – Governing Body 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner J. Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Garner, 

carried unanimously, to approve the minutes of the July 15th, 2024 Board of Commissioners 

meeting as presented. 

  

    REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner Dowe, carried 

unanimously, to approve consent agenda items as listed: Budget Amendments Journal Entry 

Proof; Tax and Solid Waste Releases - #21959 - #22068; Corrected Tax and Solid Waste 

Release #21950 and #21951 Approved at the July 15th, 2024 Meeting; Approve the Agreement 

Between Duplin County and the North Carolina Department of Agriculture and Consumer 

Services for the Protection, Development and Improvement of Forest Lands in Duplin County, 

North Carolina and Authorize the Chairman to Sign; Schedule a Public Hearing for September 

3rd, 2024 to Receive Public Comments Regarding FY26 5311 Admin & Capital Grant and 5310 

Operating Grant Submission to Fund the Public Transportation System; Schedule a Public 

Hearing for September 3rd, 2024 to Receive Public Comments Regarding a Request from Nita 

Miller to Change the Name of James O. Horne Lane to Teaberry Lane in Cypress Creek 

Township in Accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance; 

Approve Service Contract Between Duplin County and Warsaw Animal Hospital and Service 

Contract Between Duplin County and Dr. Martin’s Large Animal Clinic for Veterinarian 

Services at the Duplin County Animal Shelter for the Period July 1st, 2024 Through June 30th, 

2025 and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Accept WIC – AA 403 – Revision #1 Funding in the 

Amount of $868.00 and Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment; Accept COVID-19 

Vaccination Program – AA 716 Funding in the Amount of $391.00 and Authorize the Associated 

Budget Amendment; Accept Blue Cross NC Grant Funds in the Amount of $4,000.00 and 

Authorize the Associated Budget Amendment; Accept ARPA Temporary Savings Fund (TSF) 

Public Health Services – AA 121 Funding in the Amount of $50,000.00 and Authorize the 

Associated Budget Amendment; Approve Budget Amendment to Reduce Communicable 

Disease Pandemic Recovery – AA 546 Funding in the Amount of $174.00; Adopt a Resolution 

in Honor of Dr. Hervy B. Kornegay, Sr. and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Approve Statement of 

Work/Master Services Agreement Between Duplin County and CivicPlus for .gov 

Domain/Website Maintenance and Authorize Chairman to Sign; Approve Statement of 

Work/Master Services Agreement Between Duplin County and CivicPlus for CivicClerk Agenda 

and Meeting Software and Authorize Chairman to Sign. 

 

 

ITEMS TO BE MADE PART OF MINUTES 

 

Administrative Budget Amendment Journal Entry Report 

 

 

AGENDA 



 

3 
 

Public Comments    

 

 No Public Comments. 

  

End Public Comments  
 

 Chairman Edwards received road concerns from members of the Board or the public on 

behalf of the North Carolina Department of Transportation. Commissioner Dowe stated that a 

resident at 1101 Hwy 50 stated that the roadway in front of her house needed to be mowed and 

the trash removed.  Commissioner Garner stated that there was a tree obstructing the view at the 

intersection of Beautancus Road and Summerlins Crossroads Road.  Chairman Edwards stated 

that Lyman Road where an accident occurred needs a guardrail.  Mayor A.J. Connors stated that 

the grass on the side of the road on Highway 24 coming into Duplin County from Sampson 

County and Carrolls Road is high. 

 

 Matthew Barwick, Emergency Management Director and Brian Matthis, Emergency 

Management Coordinator, appeared to update the Board on the potential impact of Hurricane 

Debby.   

 

 Melissa Kennedy, E911 Addressing Project Coordinator, appeared before the Board to 

conduct a public hearing regarding a request from Lathan Thurman to name a lane at 531 Bryce 

Hardison Road, Deep Run, NC; Albertson Township; Lazy Spur Lane in accordance with the 

Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance.  

 

 Chairman Edwards opened the Public Hearing. 

 

 No public comments. 

 

 Chairman Edwards closed the Public Hearing.  
  

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner Dowe, carried 

unanimously, to name a lane at 531 Bryce Hardison Road, Deep Run, NC; Albertson Township; 

Lazy Spur Lane in accordance with the Duplin County Addressing and Road Naming Ordinance. 

 

 Joe McKemey, McDavid Associates, Inc., appeared before the Board to request adoption 

of a Resolution Amending Capital Project Budget Ordinance and to award Construction 

Contracts.  Duplin County received grant funding from the Golden LEAF Foundation to construct a 

new water supply well at WestPark, northwest of Warsaw. The amount of grant funding procured is 

in the amount of $999,150.00. Bids were received on December 21, 2023 and prices exceeded the 

budget. The construction budget for this project is currently $751,925.00.  In attempt to cut project 

construction costs, the project was divided into two contracts. One contract only involves well 

construction and the new second contract only involves site work, well house construction, well 

head piping, chemical feed systems, water line construction and other miscellaneous work. New 

contracts are Contract No. 2 — Water Supply Well and Contract No. 3 —Well House and Site 



 

4 
 

Work. Bids were received on May 30th and the project is still substantially over budget. A meeting 

was held with the low bid contractor (A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc.) to reduce costs, however, 

most of the options discussed were a compromise in quality and we do not recommend making 

changes. We have met with County Staff to discuss the project. The Duplin County Economic 

Development Commission has agreed to provide $500,000 in additional funding for the project. A 

local contribution of $779,000 is needed to balance the project budget and proceed with 

construction.  

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards, 

carried unanimously, to adopt a Resolution Amending Capital Project Budget Ordinance and 

Awarding Construction Contracts FY 2023-038 / Duplin County 2022 Golden Leaf Water 

Supply Well Project; award Contract No. 2 – Water Supply Well Project to A.C. Schultes of 

Carolina, Inc. in the amount of $711,490.00; award Contract No. 3 – Well House and Site Work 

Project to A.C. Schultes of Carolina, Inc. in the amount of $1,319,530.00 and authorize 

Chairman to Sign. 

 

 Bryan Miller, County Manager, appeared before the Board to make 

announcements/comments. 

  

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards, 

carried unanimously, to go out of regular session and into closed session for legal matters 

pursuant to NCGS § 143-318.11 (a)(3) and personnel matters pursuant to NCGS § 143-318.11 

(a)(6). 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards, 

carried unanimously, to go out of closed session and back into open session. 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner J. Edwards, 

carried unanimously, to adjourn until Monday, August 19th, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. for a 

Commissioners Meeting at the Administrative Building located at 224 Seminary Street in 

Kenansville, N.C. 

 
 

_________________________

Jaime W. Carr 

Clerk to the Board 



 

1 
 

 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONER’S EMERGENCY MEETING 

Friday, August 9th, 2024 

224 Seminary Street 

Kenansville, N.C.  28349 

 

 The Duplin County Board of Commissioners met at 11:00 a.m. for an emergency meeting 

on Friday, August 9th, 2024 in the Commissioners Room located at 224 Seminary Street, 

Kenansville, N.C. 

 Present:  Commissioners:  Dexter Edwards; Elwood Garner; and Justin Edwards. 

 Present Via Telephone:    Commissioners Wayne Branch and Jesse L. Dowe, III 

 Also Present: Bryan Miller, County Manager; Carrie Shields, Assistant County Manager; 

Tim Wilson, County Attorney; Chelsey Lanier, Finance Officer; and Jaime W. Carr, Clerk to the 

Board. 

 

Call to Order 

 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Edwards. 

 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

 Invocation was given by Chairman Edwards then led those in attendance in the pledge of 

allegiance to the flag of the United States of America. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 Representative Jimmy Dixon appeared before the Board to discuss the rivers and flooding 

issues within Duplin County.  Representative Dixon stated that he; Bryan Miller, County 

Manager; Billy Ivey, Soil & Water Director; Dale Murphy and Jeff Turner attended a meeting 

with Alliance Integrated Solutions Inc. to discuss ways to access the North East Cape Fear River 

starting at the Duplin/Pender County line and working back upstream at least to Chinquapin to 

remove any immediate debris that could block bridges, which in turn could make flooding from 

Tropical Storm Debby worse.   

 

jaime.carr
Agenda



 

2 
 

 Matthew Barwick, Emergency Management Director appeared before the Board to 

update them on the flooding situation throughout Duplin County due to Tropical Storm Debby. 

 

 Trey Winfree, President & CEO of Alliance Integrated Solutions Inc. and Josh Gill, 

Director of Governmental Affairs and Disaster Response of Alliance Integrated Solutions Inc. 

appeared before the Board to discuss how their company could provide emergency storm debris 

removal protective measures along the North East Cape Fear River within Duplin County to help 

prevent more extensive flooding now as a result of Tropical Storm Debby and to prevent future 

flooding.    

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner J. Edwards, seconded by Commissioner Branch, 

carried unanimously, to appropriate $1.25 million to Soil and Water as an emergency storm 

debris removal protective measure and additionally declare the debris and siltation of the 

Northeast Cape Fear River as a public emergency and authorize the Chairman to Sign and 

execute contracts on behalf of the Board moving forward. 

 

 Motion was made by Commissioner Garner, seconded by Commissioner Branch, carried 

unanimously, to adjourn. 

 
 

_________________________

Jaime W. Carr 

Clerk to the Board 



jaime.carr
Agenda





County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the 

county commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 
 

Representative Name and Department:  Melisa S. Brown, Senior 

Services 

Meeting Date: September 3rd, 2024 

Subject:  Centennial Proclamation Birthday Greeting – Ms. Martha Teachey -  102nd Birthday 

                 

Summary, explanation and background:  Once a senior reaches the 100 years young milestone, participants 

become part of an elite group.  Members of the centennial program are recognized and honored with a special 

presentation and document provided by the Governor’s office, and elected officials.  This is the initial presentation 

for Ms. Teachey therefore, she will be receiving the proclamation.  Ms. Frankie will contact the Commissioner in 

the district for the event hosted below.  A reminder call to the Commissioner and family contact members will be 

provided closer to the actual celebration event. 

           September 13th, 2024 @ 1:30 p.m. – Commissioner Jesse Dowe – Ms. Martha Teachey 

Requested Action: Chairman and Clerk to sign birthday proclamation for centennial client.   

Budget impact for this fiscal year:  NA 

 

Budget impact for subsequent years:  NA 

 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: Consent agenda 

Attachments:  Proclamation for Ms. Martha Teachey. 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: Return document to Melisa S. Brown, Senior 

Services. 

Note:  Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to 

Jaime Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes.  

jaime.carr
Agenda



 

County of Duplin  

Office of the County Commissioners 

 

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE 102nd BIRTHDAY 

OF MS. MARTHA M. TEACHEY 

 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF DUPLIN 

 

WHEREAS, Ms. Martha Merritt Teachey was born in the town of Rose Hill, North Carolina on  

  September 13, 1922 to the late William Gregory Merritt and Margaret “Annie” Teachey  

  Merritt.  She was one of eight siblings; and 

 

WHEREAS,  She attended Charity Elementary School and graduated from Rose Hill High School. Ms.  

  Martha was married to the late Mr. Benjamin Franklin Teachey and to this union five  

  children were born.  They purchased acreage in the Tin City area now known as Wallace, 

  North Carolina where they began farming the property producing many crops including  

  tobacco and vegetables; and 

 

WHEREAS,  Ms. Martha is a retired homemaker.  She is an incredible mother, grandmother, great  

  grandmother, great great grandmother, and a friend to the town of Wallace.  Ms. Martha  

  is a member of Poston Baptist Church in Wallace, North Carolina. She was a dedicated  

  Sunday School teacher for sixty plus years and served as a deacon and trustee. She still  

  attends church when her health permits and she was honored on Mother’s Day as  the  

  “oldest mother” in the church; and    

 

WHEREAS,  Ms. Martha is a dedicated Christian who loves God, her church, family and people; and 



 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Duplin County Board of Commissioners do 

herewith acknowledge the excellence in public service exemplified by Ms. Martha M. Teachey and 

honor her for her long life and prosperity, and wish her many more. 

Adopted this the 19th, day of August, 2024. 

              

              

        Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 

                     Duplin County Board of Commissioners 

Attest:       

             Jaime W. Carr 

               Clerk to the Board  



jaime.carr
Agenda











































County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 

commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name / Department:   

Tracey Simmons-Kornegay/Health Department 

Meeting Date:  

August 19, 2024 

Subject: ARPA COVID-19 School Health Team Workforce – AA 620 Funding  

Summary, explanation, and background:  

Funding to support the COVID-19 School Health Team Workforce to continue collaboration with the local school health 

program and staff to provide and support other school health program activities that foster healthy students who are in 

school and ready to learn as well as provide COVID-19 support and response in schools.  

Requested Action:  

1) Acceptance of ARPA COVID-19 School Health Team Workforce – AA 620 Funding for $64,000.00 

2) Approval of the budget amendment for 2024-2025 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)  

• None  

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)   

• None 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners:  

• 5 minutes 

Attachments: 

Funding 

Authorization AA 620 8.13.2024.pdf
    

BA covid school 

Health work force 64,000.pdf
 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: 

 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to Jaime 

Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

 

jaime.carr
Agenda





BA #     Duplin County
Budget Amendment

Department Title
Department Head's Signature
 (form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

All amendments involving revenues must be approved by the Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Revenue 
code Line Item Description Amount

Expense 
code Line Item Description Amount

5110-35178 Covid School Health Work Forc 64,000.00 5184-40121 Salaries 26,250.00
5184-40181 Social Security 2,400.00
5184-41990 Professional Services Aliance (100 25,000.00
5184-42980 Program Supplies 9,350.00
5184-43110 Travel 1,000.00

Total 64,000.00 Total 64,000.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

8/14/2024

Health Department
Tracey Simmons-Kornegay

Budget for Covid School Health work force 



County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name / Department:   

Tracey Simmons-Kornegay/Health Department 

Meeting Date:  

August 19, 2024 

Subject: Carolina Consortium Engagement Funds 

Summary, explanation, and background:   

The Health Department partnered with ECU, UNC-Chapel Hill, Atrium Health, and 12-13 other community partners to 
compare the use of a combination of home blood pressure telemonitoring and team-based hypertension care to enhance usual 
care. This project compares strategies to improve chronic disease management in rural, low-income, and large-populated 
African-American areas. The Health Department will receive a total of $5,000 for engagement in three installments – at the 
beginning of enrollment ($1,500), at the mid-point of the data collection ($1,500), and when all the data collection is complete 
($2,000). 

Requested Action:  

1) Acceptance of Carolina Consortium Engagement Funds of $1,500.00 as the first installment 

2) Approval of the budget amendment for 2024-2025 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)  

 None  

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)   

 None 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners: 5 minutes 

Attachments:   

  

Carolina 
Consortium FAQ.pdf

    

Research Services 
Agreement Carolina Consortium - Executed.pdf

   

ECU Hypertension 
Grant - $1500 .pdf

 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: 

 

 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to Jaime 
Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

jaime.carr
Agenda

























BA #     Duplin County
Budget Amendment

Department Title
Department Head's Signature
 (form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

All amendments involving revenues must be approved by the Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Revenue 
code Line Item Description Amount

Expense 
code Line Item Description Amount

5110-35199 ECU - Hypertension Grant 1,500.00 5197-42990 Incentives 1,500.00

Total 1,500.00 Total 1,500.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

7/31/2024

Health
Tracey Simmons - Kornegay / Billie Jo Dunn

new money received from ECU for a hypertension grant



County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name / Department:   

Tracey Simmons-Kornegay/Health Department 

Meeting Date:  

August 19, 2024 

Subject: Management of Chronic Illness in Pregnancy – AA 130 Funding  

Summary, explanation, and background:  

Funding to support the purchase of medical supplies for uninsured or underinsured pregnant and/or postpartum patients to 
manage their hypertension and/or diabetes.  The supplies can include blood pressure monitors, glucometers, and strips for 
the glucometers.  

Requested Action:  

1) Acceptance of Management of Chronic Illness in Pregnancy – AA 130 Funding for $2,000.00 
2) Approval of the budget amendment for 2024-2025 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)  

 None  

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)   

 None 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners:  

 5 minutes 

Attachments: 

Funding 
Authorization AA130 8.13.2024.pdf

   

BA 5163 Maternal 
Health.pdf

 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: 

 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to Jaime 
Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

 

jaime.carr
Agenda





BA #     Duplin County
Budget Amendment

Department Title
Department Head's Signature
 (form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

All amendments involving revenues must be approved by the Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Revenue 
code Line Item Description Amount

Expense 
code Line Item Description Amount

5110-35134 __AA130 Mgnt of Chronic Illness 2,000.00 5163- ___ AA130 Mgnt of Chronic Illness in P 2,000.00

Total 2,000.00 Total 2,000.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

8/14/2024

Health Department
Tracey Simmons-Kornegay

New money received from StateAA130 Management of Chronic Illness in Pregnancy



County Commissioners 

Agenda Request Form 
 

Complete and submit this form along with any supporting documentation to request time on the county 
commissioner’s agenda.  This is not required for items included on the consent agenda. 

Name / Department:   

Tracey Simmons-Kornegay/Health Department 

Meeting Date:  

August 19, 2024 

Subject: WIC – SFY 24-25 Special Funding Opportunity–Phase III 

Summary, explanation, and background:   

In June 20024, the Duplin County Health Department WIC Program applied for a one-time funding opportunity to invest in 
resources and activities to help increase WIC participation going into FFY 2025. Recently, the Health Department received 
an award memo granting the WIC Program $23,102 to purchase the approved activities during the period of June 1, 2024 
through September 30, 2024. This funding will assist Duplin County Health Department in its efforts to provide supplemental 
nutritious foods and nutrition education, make referrals to health care for low-income persons during critical periods of growth 
and development, promote increased program participation, and encourage participant retention during the pandemic. 

Requested Action:  

1) Acceptance of Additional WIC funding – AA 403 Revision #2 for $23,102 (totaling $457,770) 

2) Approval of the budget amendment for 2024-2025 

Budget impact for this fiscal year: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)  

 None  

Budget impact for subsequent years: (Funds available, allocation needed, etc.)   

 None 

Time needed to explain to Commissioners:  

 5 minutes 

Attachments: 

Duplin - SFY 24-25 
Special Funding Opportunity - High.Med.Low Priority.pdf

  

8-13-2024 - WIC 
$23102.pdf

 

Instructions for what to do with attachments once approved: 

Note: Please have all signatures on any contracts, agreements, etc. prior to board meeting and give all copies to Jaime 
Carr by the agenda deadline. Remember, one original will be retained for the minutes. 

jaime.carr
Agenda



 

 
ROY COOPER  •  Governor 

KODY H. KINSLEY  •  Secretary 
YVONNE COPELAND  •  Director, Division of Child and Family Well-Being 

NC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES  •  DIVISION OF CHILD AND FAMILY WELL-BEING 

LOCATION: 5601 Six Forks Road, Building 2, Raleigh, NC 27609 
MAILING ADDRESS: 1914 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, NC 27699-1914 

www.ncdhhs.gov  •  TEL: 919-707-5800  •  FAX: 919-870-4818 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY / AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

DATE:  August 1, 2024 

TO:  Tabatha Harrell, RN 
Duplin County Health Department 

FROM:  Mary Anne Burghardt, MS, RD, LDN 
Assistant Director, Division of Child and Family Well-Being 
Community Nutrition Services Section 

RE:  SFY 24-25 Special Funding Opportunity – Phase III 

Thank you for expressing interest in the Special Funding Opportunity to increase WIC 
participation.  This was a competitive process with a high number of applicants that significantly 
exceeded the funding available.  The State Agency does not have sufficient funds to support all 
activities proposed.   
 
The following activities were funded at the total amount of $23,102: 
 

 Additional temporary bilingual staff to assist with calling enrolled participants who are 
not currently participating, assisting participants with limited English proficiency, and 
answering the telephone to schedule appointments and provide WIC information 
through September 2024. 

 Use of Voyce, a language line, as a secondary service to assist non-English WIC 
participants with communication with WIC staff. 

 Salary and fringe for a nurse to work as a part-time CPA to provide nutrition education 
and breastfeeding support through September 2024 

 Extend the contractual agreement with Nutrition Plus for a nutritionist/dietitian to 
provide nutrition education and breastfeeding support through September 2024 

Line items not mentioned in this communication were not funded, and the use of this funding 
to support those activities is not allowable.  

Agreement Addenda will follow.  Please return the signed amendment as instructed to the 
Division of Child and Family Well-Being finance office (DCFW.LHDAgreements@dhhs.nc.gov).  A 
few reminders, the funds will not be available in Aid to County until sometime after the signed 
amendment is received; all funds must be expended or encumbered before September 30, 
2024. 

nd Family



  

 2 

 
Should you have any questions, please contact your Regional Nutrition Consultant.   
 
 
Cc:   Yvonne Copeland 
 Madhu Vulimiri 
 Kim Lovenduski 
 Cara Perdue 
  



BA #     Duplin County
Budget Amendment

Department Title
Department Head's Signature
 (form can be e-mailed to Finance from Dept. Head)

All amendments involving revenues must be approved by the Board of Commissioners

Brief description of why this amendment is being requested:

Revenue 
code Line Item Description Amount

Expense 
code Line Item Description Amount

5110-35153 WIC Client Services 23,102.00 5165-41990 Professional Services 23,102.00

Total 23,102.00 Total 23,102.00

Finance Signature
Date Approved:

Manager Signature
Date Approved:

Commisioner Approval
Date Approved:

8/14/2024

Health
Tracey Simmons - Kornegay / Billie Jo Dunn

budget additional money received from the State for the WIC program



 

 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-33 

 

County of Duplin  

Office of the County Commissioners 

 
 

RESOLUTION AGAINST BULLYING 
 

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
COUNTY OF DUPLIN 
 
WHEREAS, bullying is an increasingly prevalent societal menace in the homes, schools and 
communities throughout our state and nation, and is disruptive to the efforts of students to pursue 
academic excellence and acquire life skills in a safe, secure, peaceful, and harmonious, environment 
conducive to learning without fear, and  
 
WHEREAS, bullying is an imbalance of power carried out by repeated and systematic acts of 
harassment and attacks on others by individuals and groups through verbal or non-verbal, written, or 
electronic communication including taunts, gestures, name-calling, and physical violence or threatening 
communication intended to place the student, teacher, or other school employees in actual or 
reasonable fear of harm to their person or property, and has the potential for producing negative life-
threatening consequences that are long lasting and life changing for the perpetrator and the victim of 
bullying, and  
 
WHEREAS, bullying involves harassing behavior by the perpetrator who indiscriminately targets 
individuals and victimizing those who may actually or appear to possess differentiating characteristics 
that include, but are not limited to race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, gender, socioeconomic  
status, academic status, gender identity, physical appearance, sexual orientation, or mental, physical, 
developmental, or sensory disability, or because the victims actually or appear to associate with persons 
who have or are perceived to have one or more of these characteristics, and  
 
WHEREAS, the National Parent Teachers Association, along with the National Center for Injury 
Prevention and Control acknowledge that bullying that goes unchallenged produces risk factors in the 
lives of the bully and the victims of bullying, that increase the likelihood of those individuals becoming 
violent adults, domestic violence offenders, and/or child abusers, and  
 
WHEREAS, the psychological and emotional trauma that victims of bullying are forced to suffer can 
lead to irreparable negative consequences associated with social isolation, anti-social behaviors, and 
suicide, and 
 

jaime.carr
Agenda



 

 
 

WHEREAS, as mandated by the North Carolina School Violence Prevention Act, the Duplin County 
School System, along with the school systems throughout North Carolina have implemented policies 
and procedures to prevent, forbid, and discourage bullying on school property, on school vehicles, and 
at any school-sponsored function, and 
 
WHEREAS, bullying can be eradicated from the homes, schools, and communities of Duplin County 
by parents and adults who are educated about the dynamics of bullying, and are involved in preventing 
and solving incidents of bullying, are engaging in dialogue and interacting with the children to ensure 
adult support and discussing techniques and strategies to defend against bullying, and who are working 
with school personnel, and providing appropriate intervention as needed, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Duplin County Board of Commissioners shall strive to help prevent youth violence and 
to promote tolerance and understanding throughout the schools and community, and now therefore, 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Duplin County Board of Commissioners offers its unequivocal support and 
encouragement to every school unit and all school personnel in Duplin County to implement and 
execute anti-bullying policies and procedures with all due diligence, and, 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Duplin County Board of Commissioners urges parents, religious 
institutions, civic and community organizations to cooperate with school personnel and other child 
advocacy organizations to promote anti-bullying efforts, and to take proactive measures through 
implementing programs, functions, events, and public announcements to help raise awareness to and 
to eliminate the problems of bullying in the homes, schools, and communities of Duplin County. 
 
This Resolution was presented by Reverend Dr. Michael C. McDouglad, Sr. and The Honorable James 
H. Faison, III, of the Kenansville Eastern Missionary Baptist Association, and was adopted by the Duplin 
County Board of Commissioners on this the 19th, day of August, 2024.    
         
 
         
 
        ________________________   
        Dexter B. Edwards, Chairman 
        Duplin County Board of Commissioners 
  
  
  
 ATTEST: 
 
 __________________________    
 Jaime W. Carr 
 Clerk to the Board 



jaime.carr
Agenda









jaime.carr
Agenda



Case Detail 
 

 

Print Date 
 

Monday, August 12, 2024 
 

            

                 

                 
                 

Case Category 
 

 

All 
 

  

Case Result 
 

 

All 
 

  

Include Activities 
 

 

False 
 

 

Case Type 
 

 

All 
 

  

Case Result By 
 

 

All 
 

  

Include Conditions 
 

 

False 
 

 

Case SubType 
 

 

All 
 

  

Case Memo Type 
 

 

All 
 

  

Include Memos 
 

 

False 
 

 

Case Status 
 

 

All 
 

  

Include Case Address 
 

 

False 
 

  

Include Violations 
 

 

False 
 

 

Case Officer 
 

 

All 
 

  

Include Animal Info 
 

 

False 
 

  

Based On 
 

 

Case Date/Time 
 

 

Officer Site 
 

 

All 
 

  

Include Person Info 
 

 

False 
 

  

Date From 
 

 

7/1/2024 12:00 AM 
 

 

Case Jurisdiction 
 

 

All 
 

  

Include Animals 
 

 

False 
 

  

Date To 
 

 

7/31/2024 11:59 PM 
 

 

City 
 

 

All 
 

  

Include Persons 
 

 

False 
 

      

Patrol Area 
 

 

All 
 

           

                 

 

Case# Case Category Case Type Case Date/Time Case Status Case Officer Case Jurisdiction Case Result Case Result Date/Time 

 

Case Reference # Case 
SubType 

Reported 
Date/Time 

  

Patrol Area Case Result By Case Review Date/Time 

Bite / Scratch 6   

Cruelty / Neglect 1   

Enforcement 11   

KILLED DOMESTICATED ANIMAL 2   

Owner Surrender in Field 2   

Stray 54   

SUSPECTED FOR RABIES 1   

Welfare Check 5   
           

         

Total Count: 82 
 

 

jaime.carr
Agenda



Revenue Report 
 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Print Date 
 

Monday, August 12, 2024 
 

 

Receipt Date From 
 

7/1/2024 12:00:00 AM 
 

  

Item 
 

All 
 

 

      

   

Receipt Date To 
 

7/31/2024 11:59:00 PM 
 

  

Item Group 
 

All 
 

 

   

Account Code 
 

All 
 

  

Site 
 

All 
 

 

   

Cash Drawer 
 

All 
 

  

Payment Type 
 

All 
 

 

   

Refunds 
 

Include 
 

     

          

Receipt# Account  Receipt Date Animal Person Payment Subtotal Discount Reason Tax Total Due Total 

Paid Cash Paid Check Paid Debit Paid Credit Card Paid Gift Card Paid Voucher 

Item Code Cash Drawer 
  

Type (# Units @ Price) Staff Person Reference 
 

Total Paid 
 

Item Number IRN 
  

UPC# Item Type Item Category Late Fee 
 

(# Units @ Cost) Markup % Tax Code 1 ($) Tax Code 2 ($) Discount % Site 
  

            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  * RABIES VACCINATION 
REQUIRED 

Group % of Total Sales: 8.17% $250.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$250.00 $250.00 

 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 1 $250.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $250.00 $250.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  *CANINE ADOPTION FEE Group % of Total Sales: 2.94% $90.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$90.00 $90.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 9 $90.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $90.00 $90.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  *FELINE ADOPTION FEE Group % of Total Sales: 1.96% $60.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$60.00 $60.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 4 $60.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $60.00 $60.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  *LONNIE'S ANGELS 72-22065 Group % of Total Sales: 0.65% $20.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$20.00 $20.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 2 $20.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $20.00 $20.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  *RESCUE CAT TRANSFER FEES Group % of Total Sales: 1.96% $60.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$60.00 $60.00 
 

  4380-34346 Total Items: 3 $60.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $60.00 $60.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  *RESCUE DOG TRANSFER FEES Group % of Total Sales: 8.17% $250.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$250.00 $250.00 
 

  4380-34346 Total Items: 10 $250.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $250.00 $250.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 



Revenue Report 
 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

  1BORDETELLA 
BRONCHISEPTICA 

Group % of Total Sales: 5.23% $160.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$160.00 $160.00 

 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 16 $160.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $160.00 $160.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  1CANINE VOUCHER 72-2206-001 Group % of Total Sales: 26.14% $800.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$800.00 $800.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 8 $800.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $800.00 $800.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  1Duramune Max 5 VACCINE 
ONLY 

Group % of Total Sales: 5.23% $160.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$160.00 $160.00 

 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 16 $160.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $160.00 $160.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  1FELINE VOUCHER 72-2206-001 Group % of Total Sales: 10.46% $320.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$320.00 $320.00 
 

  72-2206-001 Total Items: 4 $320.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $320.00 $320.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  1FELOCELL CVR-C Group % of Total Sales: 1.31% $40.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$40.00 $40.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 4 $40.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $40.00 $40.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  1RABVAC1 Group % of Total Sales: 6.86% $210.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$210.00 $210.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 21 $210.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $210.00 $210.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  Admin Fee Group % of Total Sales: 1.96% $60.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$60.00 $60.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 6 $60.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $60.00 $60.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  BOARDING FEE Group % of Total Sales: 7.35% $225.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$225.00 $225.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 15 $225.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $225.00 $225.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  BUILDING DONATION 71-3438-
381 

Group % of Total Sales: 0.62% $18.93 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$18.93 $18.93 

 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 1 $18.93 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $18.93 $18.93 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  OWNER SURRENDER Group % of Total Sales: 1.63% $50.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$50.00 $50.00 



Revenue Report 
 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

EUTHANASIA 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 1 $50.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $50.00 $50.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  OWNER SURRENDER FEE Group % of Total Sales: 1.31% $40.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$40.00 $40.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 4 $40.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $40.00 $40.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  OWNER SURRENDER PER 
(LITTER) 

Group % of Total Sales: 0.82% $25.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$25.00 $25.00 

 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 1 $25.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $25.00 $25.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  RECLAIM FEE Group % of Total Sales: 5.72% $175.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$175.00 $175.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 7 $175.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $175.00 $175.00 
            

      

SubTotal Discount 
 

Tax Total Due / Paid Total 

  VET FEES Group % of Total Sales: 1.50% $46.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $0.00/$46.00 $46.00 
 

  <No Account Code> Total Items: 1 $46.00 $0.00 
 

$0.00 $46.00 $46.00 
            

            

Total Price: $3,059.93 
  

Total # Units Sold: 134 
  

Total Revenue $3,059.93 
  

Total Cost: $166.66 
  

Total Discount: $0.00 
  

Markup % Total - For All Items: $366.19 
  

Total Tax: $0.00 
  

Markup % Total - Only for Inventory 
Items: 

$0.00 
  

Grand Total: $3,059.93 
  

Total Cost % against Total Sales: 5.03% 
  

 

 



Outcome Summary Report 
 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Print Date 
 

Monday, August 12, 2024 
 

 

Outcome StartDate 
 

7/1/2024 12:00 AM 
 

  

Outcome Type 
 

All 
 

  

       

   

Outcome EndDate 
 

7/31/2024 11:59 PM 
 

  

Outcome SubType 
 

All 
 

  

   

Species 
 

All 
 

  

Jurisdiction 
 

All 
 

  

   

Age Group 
 

All 
 

  

TransferOut Reason 
 

All 
 

  

   

Site 
 

All 
 

  

Outcome Status 
 

Completed 
 

  

           

Animal# Name Species Primary Breed Age Sex Alter Outcome Type Outcome SubType  Outcome By Recorded By 

ARN# Secondary Breed Danger Danger Reason Jurisdiction TransferOut Reason Outcome Date/Time 
 

Admin Missing Total Outcomes: 2 Total Unique Animals: 2 

Adoption Total Outcomes: 37 Total Unique Animals: 37 

Clinic Out Total Outcomes: 1 Total Unique Animals: 1 

Died Total Outcomes: 9 Total Unique Animals: 9 

Euthanasia Total Outcomes: 35 Total Unique Animals: 35 

Return to Owner/Guardian Total Outcomes: 9 Total Unique Animals: 9 

Transfer Out Total Outcomes: 63 Total Unique Animals: 63 

Total Count: 156 
 

 

 



Intake Detail Report 
 

 

 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

Print Date 
 

Monday, August 12, 2024 
 

 

Intake StartDate 
 

7/1/2024 12:00 AM 
 

 

Jurisdiction 
 

 

All 
 

 

      

    

Intake EndDate 
 

7/31/2024 11:59 PM 
 

 

Injury Cause 
 

  

All 
 

 

    

Intake Type 
 

All 
 

 

PreAltered 
 

  

All 
 

 

    

Intake SubType 
 

All 
 

 

Site Name 
 

  

All 
 

 

    

Species 
 

All 
 

 

Age Group 
 

  

All 
 

 

   

DOA 
 

All 
 

      

    

Animal Tag Type 
 

  

All 
 

 

    

Intake Status 
 

 

Completed 
 

    
           

             

Animal# Animal Name Species Breed Age Gender Color PreAltered IntakeDate Intake Type PetID 

ARN Tag type Size Location / Sublocation Altered Danger Danger Reason S/N By Subtype DOA 
           

Clinic 
 

Total Intakes: 1 Total Unique Animals: 1 
           

Owner/Guardian Surrender 
 

Total Intakes: 7 Total Unique Animals: 7 
           

Seized / Custody 
 

Total Intakes: 21 Total Unique Animals: 21 
           

Stray 
 

Total Intakes: 126 Total Unique Animals: 126 
           

           

        

Total Count: 155 
 

 

 



Earliest entry: 7/1/2024 
 

   

 

Daily Use Date: 11/2/2013 
 

 

    

Latest entry: 7/31/2024 
 

 

Run Date: 8/12/2024 2:16:55 PM 
 

 

    

 

 

 

 

Shelter Statistics - Intake 
 

Start Date: July 01, 2024  

End Date: July 31, 2024  

 

  
 

 does not include your shelter's data 
 

 does not include your shelter's data 
 

 

USNC100 Your Shelter 
  

North Carolina (54 organizations) 
  

United States (1260 organizations) 
  

Duplin County Animal Services Dog 
 

Cat 
 

Other 
 

 

Dog 
 

Cat 
 

Other 
 

 

Dog 
 

Cat 
 

Other 
 

 

< year 
 

year+ 
 

< year 
 

year+ 
 

 

 

 

< year 
 

year+ 
 

< year 
 

year+ 
 

 

 

 

< year 
 

year+ 
 

< year 
 

year+ 
 

 

 

 

Intakes That were: 
                  

Previously Altered 0 3 0 0 0 
 

69 326 174 205 0 
 

3,874 13,407 6,006 9,655 206 
 

Totals by Intake 
                  

Clinic 1 0 0 0 0 
 

23 104 27 18 0 
 

1,442 3,721 2,728 4,344 125 
 

Owner Surrender 2 1 2 0 2 
 

331 416 673 361 21 
 

5,433 8,855 11,965 7,623 1,474 
 

Return 0 0 0 0 0 
 

37 49 20 28 2 
 

913 1,942 787 1,257 86 
 

Seized 4 17 0 0 0 
 

164 460 132 302 48 
 

2,334 7,015 1,830 2,443 1,178 
 

Service 0 0 0 0 0 
 

3 28 20 49 1 
 

291 1,448 808 1,432 153 
 

Stray 39 22 21 43 1 
 

469 790 867 613 27 
 

10,038 20,158 26,046 15,382 1,049 
 

Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 
 

111 73 193 55 0 
 

5,478 3,985 6,457 2,142 308 
 

Wildlife 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0 0 0 24 
 

0 0 0 0 2,828 
 

Total 46 
 

40 
 

23 
 

43 
 

3 
 

 

1,138 
 

1,920 
 

1,932 
 

1,426 
 

123 
 

 

25,929 
 

47,124 
 

50,621 
 

34,623 
 

7,201 
 

 

 

  

   
 

   

 

   
 

 



Earliest entry: 7/1/2024 
 

   

 

Daily Use Date: 11/2/2013 
 

 

    

Latest entry: 7/31/2024 
 

 

Run Date: 8/12/2024 2:16:55 PM 
 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Shelter Statistics - Outcome 
 

Start Date: July 01, 2024 
 

End Date: July 31, 2024 
 

 

  
 

does not include your shelter's data 
 

does not include your shelter's data 
 

USNC100 Your Shelter 
  

North Carolina (54 organizations) 
  

United States (1260 organizations) 
  

Duplin County Animal Services Dog 
 

Cat 
 

Other 
 

 

Dog 
 

Cat 
 

Other 
 

 

Dog 
 

Cat 
 

Other 
 

 

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

Person 
                  

A) Have Email Address 0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

431 
 

518 
 

918 
 

367 
 

44 
 

 

14,668 
 

22,245 
 

38,545 
 

17,192 
 

2,112 
 

 

B) Have Phone Number 7 
 

13 
 

8 
 

17 
 

0 
 

 

558 
 

943 
 

1,049 
 

454 
 

95 
 

 

16,408 
 

31,032 
 

41,248 
 

20,782 
 

2,736 
 

 

C) Have ZipCode 7 
 

14 
 

8 
 

17 
 

0 
 

 

556 
 

940 
 

1,046 
 

454 
 

94 
 

 

16,249 
 

30,763 
 

40,928 
 

20,184 
 

2,703 
 

 

Totals by Outcome 
                  

Adoption 5 
 

8 
 

7 
 

17 
 

0 
 

 

493 
 

454 
 

1,017 
 

352 
 

86 
 

 

13,962 
 

17,228 
 

37,891 
 

14,199 
 

2,267 
 

 

Clinic 1 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

29 
 

144 
 

22 
 

34 
 

0 
 

 

1,384 
 

3,222 
 

2,671 
 

4,372 
 

87 
 

 

Died 1 
 

0 
 

7 
 

1 
 

0 
 

 

4 
 

20 
 

72 
 

21 
 

2 
 

 

319 
 

287 
 

2,051 
 

797 
 

293 
 

 

DOA 0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

1 
 

7 
 

2 
 

7 
 

6 
 

 

67 
 

1,127 
 

136 
 

1,226 
 

694 
 

 

Euthanasia 5 
 

7 
 

4 
 

18 
 

1 
 

 

81 
 

613 
 

322 
 

722 
 

32 
 

 

1,936 
 

9,615 
 

4,135 
 

6,749 
 

1,984 
 

 

Missing 2 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

0 
 

2 
 

2 
 

2 
 

0 
 

 

18 
 

225 
 

62 
 

634 
 

4 
 

 

Return To Owner 1 
 

7 
 

1 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

39 
 

353 
 

10 
 

33 
 

6 
 

 

1,078 
 

10,830 
 

594 
 

1,787 
 

214 
 

 

Service 0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

2 
 

21 
 

21 
 

49 
 

1 
 

 

222 
 

764 
 

957 
 

2,212 
 

16 
 

 

Transfer 38 
 

13 
 

5 
 

7 
 

0 
 

 

290 
 

333 
 

342 
 

159 
 

18 
 

 

3,666 
 

4,861 
 

4,517 
 

3,419 
 

1,110 
 

 

Wildlife 0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

3 
 

 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

801 
 

 

Total 53 
 

35 
 

24 
 

43 
 

1 
 

 

939 
 

1,947 
 

1,810 
 

1,379 
 

154 
 

 

22,652 
 

48,159 
 

53,014 
 

35,395 
 

7,470 
 

 

 

  

   



Earliest entry: 7/1/2024 
 

   

 

Daily Use Date: 11/2/2013 
 

 

    

Latest entry: 7/31/2024 
 

 

Run Date: 8/12/2024 2:16:55 PM 
 

 

    

 

 

 

   

 

 

 



Earliest entry: 7/1/2024 
 

   

 

Daily Use Date: 11/2/2013 
 

 

    

Latest entry: 7/31/2024 
 

 

Run Date: 8/12/2024 2:16:55 PM 
 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Shelter Statistics - Avg Length of Stay by Intake Type 
 

Start Date: July 01, 2024 
 

End Date: July 31, 2024 
 

 

   

does not include your shelter's data 
 

does not include your shelter's data 
 

USNC100 Your Shelter 
 

North Carolina (54 organizations) 
 

United States (1260 organizations) 
 

Duplin County Animal Services Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

Intake Type 
                  

Clinic 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0.4 5.7 0.8 0.9 0 
 

1.8 4.4 2 3.6 0.2 
 

Owner Surrender 0 2.9 20.9 0 0 
 

23.9 25.2 29.2 21.3 5.2 
 

24.7 51.5 30.7 121.7 32.1 
 

Return 0 0 0 0 0 
 

11.6 39 16.2 37.2 0 
 

16.3 55 8.9 50.5 31.7 
 

Seized 20.4 12.8 0 0 0 
 

15.7 21.1 32.2 11.3 6.5 
 

25.7 24.2 35.3 25.8 31.1 
 

Service 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 1.3 18.5 1.7 4 
 

6.7 6 13.4 5.1 8.9 
 

Stray 17.5 18.4 20.8 19 0.1 
 

19.5 21.2 33 32.9 15 
 

26.5 43.4 35.7 67.7 30.1 
 

Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 
 

32.1 56.8 36.7 30.6 0 
 

25.9 54.2 32.1 50.2 35.4 
 

Wildlife 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0 0 0 0.1 
 

0 0 0 0 2.1 
 

Total 
                  

 

17 17 20.8 19 0.1 
 

20.8 23 31.3 23.3 6.5 
 

23.8 39.5 31.7 65.9 19.6 
 

 

  

   

 

   

 

 

 



Earliest entry: 7/1/2024 
 

   

 

Daily Use Date: 11/2/2013 
 

 

    

Latest entry: 7/31/2024 
 

 

Run Date: 8/12/2024 2:16:55 PM 
 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

Shelter Statistics - Avg Length of Stay by  Outcome Type 
 

Start Date: July 01, 2024 
 

End Date: July 31, 2024 
 

 

   

does not include your shelter's data 
 

does not include your shelter's data 
 

USNC100 Your Shelter 
 

North Carolina (54 organizations) 
 

United States (1260 organizations) 
 

Duplin County Animal Services Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

Outcome Type 
                  

Adoption 19.2 17.8 22.3 13.7 0 
 

27.6 44.3 39.5 54.5 10.6 
 

29.1 60.4 38.4 57.7 37.9 
 

Clinic 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0.5 5.7 0.8 0.9 0 
 

1.4 3.9 2.2 4.1 0.3 
 

Died 8.8 0 13.4 34.8 0 
 

7.1 246.9 20.5 100 1 
 

21.9 156.8 18.9 62.8 10.3 
 

Euthanasia 12.4 8.1 13.9 12.4 0.1 
 

18.3 18 10.3 7 0.1 
 

19 18 10.9 12 5.5 
 

Missing 6 0 0 0 0 
 

0 18.7 47 43.5 0 
 

110.4 1253.3 63.7 1626 1114.2 
 

Return To Owner 2.8 3.1 8 0 0 
 

2.7 3.9 21.3 13.7 2.1 
 

3.6 17.7 8.8 120.7 11.8 
 

Service 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0.7 6.6 2.4 0 
 

4.5 9.3 9 6.3 12.6 
 

Transfer 18.9 28.8 37.3 46.4 0 
 

14.7 19.2 32.5 32.7 4.3 
 

21.7 31.2 25.9 30.1 30.8 
 

Wildlife 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0 0 0 5.8 
 

Total 
                  

 

17 17 20.8 19 0.1 
 

20.8 23 31.3 23.3 6.5 
 

23.8 39.5 31.7 65.9 19.6 
 

 

  

    

 

   

 

 

 



Earliest entry: 7/1/2024 
 

   

 

Daily Use Date: 11/2/2013 
 

 

    

Latest entry: 7/31/2024 
 

 

Run Date: 8/12/2024 2:16:55 PM 
 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Shelter Statistics – Animal Care Days by Intake Type 
 

Start Date: July 01, 2024 
 

End Date: July 31, 2024 
 

 

   

does not include your shelter's data 
 

does not include your shelter's data 
 

USNC100 Your Shelter 
 

North Carolina (54 organizations) 
 

United States (1260 organizations) 
 

Duplin County Animal Services Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

Intake Type 
                  

Clinic 0 0 0 0 0 
 

54 95 212 10 0 
 

36871 133863 47697 60868 492 
 

Owner Surrender 33 3 42 0 12 
 

12619 12387 28290 11837 763 
 

273111 507309 593252 424447 67864 
 

Return 0 0 0 0 0 
 

1007 4172 462 1728 263 
 

32213 149811 22425 85327 3467 
 

Seized 59 283 0 31 0 
 

5823 14077 7345 8374 532 
 

101277 295925 90665 86144 43361 
 

Service 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 130 272 109 4 
 

4202 12938 10569 9687 2266 
 

Stray 794 424 1315 407 0 
 

13702 62778 42203 19500 857 
 

770114 1759234 1760959 944338 96710 
 

Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 
 

3806 5396 7588 2435 62 
 

282121 355190 360904 206010 20271 
 

Wildlife 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0 0 0 126 
 

0 0 0 0 14187 
 

Total 
                  

 

886 710 1356 438 13 
 

37010 99035 86372 43992 2606 
 

1499908 3214272 2886472 1816821 248619 
 

 

  

   

 

  

 

  

 



Earliest entry: 7/1/2024 
 

   

 

Daily Use Date: 11/2/2013 
 

 

    

Latest entry: 7/31/2024 
 

 

Run Date: 8/12/2024 2:16:55 PM 
 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Shelter Statistics – Animal Care Days by Outcome Type 
 

Start Date: July 01, 2024 
 

End Date: July 31, 2024 
 

 

   

does not include your shelter's data 
 

does not include your shelter's data 
 

USNC100 Your Shelter 
 

North Carolina (54 organizations) 
 

United States (1260 organizations) 
 

Duplin County Animal Services Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

Outcome Type 
                  

Adoption 79 141 351 209 12 
 

8520 6715 22811 5276 590 
 

259828 290865 779452 255412 36646 
 

Clinic 0 0 0 0 0 
 

55 45 12 10 0 
 

1509 2292 4234 6107 27 
 

Died 9 0 69 10 0 
 

71 146 668 242 33 
 

4079 3367 25893 8776 1632 
 

Euthanasia 124 210 47 80 0 
 

2050 5555 2136 3776 3 
 

25662 78100 28320 32798 2281 
 

Missing 12 0 0 0 0 
 

0 55 1187 515 0 
 

1176 1750 7721 6648 43 
 

Return To Owner 8 13 8 0 0 
 

141 986 119 342 12 
 

4729 28207 4082 10148 1203 
 

Service 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 14 125 118 0 
 

559 3317 5734 9216 104 
 

Transfer 544 166 120 27 0 
 

3518 3492 5862 2000 91 
 

56610 59449 66241 31750 12755 
 

Wildlife 0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0 0 0 0 
 

0 0 0 0 3152 
 

No Outcome 111 181 761 112 0 
 

22655 82028 53451 31712 1877 
 

1145757 2746919 1964793 1455945 190773 
 

Total 
                  

 

886 710 1356 438 13 
 

37010 99035 86372 43992 2606 
 

1499908 3214272 2886472 1816821 248619 
 

 

  

   

 

  

 

  

 



Earliest entry: 7/1/2024 
 

   

 

Daily Use Date: 11/2/2013 
 

 

    

Latest entry: 7/31/2024 
 

 

Run Date: 8/12/2024 2:16:55 PM 
 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

Shelter Statistics - Fees and  Revenue 
 

 Start Date: July 01, 2024 
 

 End Date: July 31, 2024 
 

 

 
 

  
 

does not include your shelter's data 
 

does not include your shelter's data 
 

 USNC100 Your Shelter 
 

North Carolina (54 organizations) 
 

United States (1260 organizations) 
 

 Duplin County Animal Services Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

Dog Cat Other 
 

 < year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

< year year+ < year year+ 
  

 Intake Revenue 
                  

Fees 
 

                  

Avg Fees ($) 30 0 0 0 0 
 

10 12 34 15 0 
 

52 72 45 61 33 
 

Total Revenue ($) 60 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

20 
 

150 
 

379 
 

120 
 

0 
 

 

21,146 
 

139,276 
 

32,323 
 

83,421 
 

7,201 
 

 

 Adoption Revenue 
                  

Fees 
 

                  

Avg Fees ($) 20 12 22 0 0 
 

117 85 66 58 15 
 

209 117 109 71 34 
 

Total Revenue ($) 40 
 

70 
 

65 
 

0 
 

0 
 

 

19,032 
 

12,466 
 

21,819 
 

5,049 
 

45 
 

 

1,131,773 
 

865,083 
 

1,599,956 
 

416,029 
 

31,657 
 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Cowan Museum of History and Science 

July 2024 (FY25) Monthly Report 

 

 

 Buildings and Grounds: 

 Final estimates were received for the repair of the schoolhouse. The project will be 

funded by the ARPA grant. 

 Museum staff cleaned the outbuildings and worked in the garden. 

 Facilities Services put weather stripping on the side door; added anti-slip tape on 

some of the stairs of the outbuildings; removed wasp nests; and repaired a sagging 

floor issue in the main building. 

 Research has begun on finding contractors to provide estimates for the renovation 

of the tobacco barn. 

 

 Collections: Donations/ Maintenance/ Purchases/ Transfer of Property: 

 Donation. 2024.6.1 - .2. Two geospecimens: rock crystal quartz and gypsum 

selenite. Given to the museum by a Kenansville resident. 

 Donation. 2024.7.1 -.2. Two geospecimens: milky quartz. Given to the museum by a 

Pink Hill resident. 

 Donation. 2024.8.1. One Belemnite (an extinct type of squid) fossil found by the 

museum’s intern in Kap, near Gizycko, Poland. 

 Museum staff cleaned artifact storage compartments, checked artifact condition, 

and replaced archival storage materials as needed. 

 Artifacts on exhibit in the tool area received routine cleaning. 

 Facilities Services is helping museum staff with creating a safe work environment for 

the Museum Intern to work on gluing a dinosaur bone fossil following the advice of 

a paleontologist at the NC Museum of Natural Sciences. 

Month Attendance - 

Museum 

Attendance – 

Outreach/ 

Ed. 

Attendance – 
Exhibits, Events 

Reach -  

Website 

Reach –  

Social Media 

(Facebook) 

$ Cash/ 
Donations 

Volunteer 
Hours 

July 56 142 32 1,868 100,236 $117.70 49 

Aug        

Sep        

Oct        

Nov        

Dec        

Jan          

Feb        

Mar        

Apr        

May        

June        

TOTAL 56 142 32 1,868 100,236 $117.70 49 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 Collections (Record-keeping): 

 The Museum Director began training the Museum Assistant with the collections 

database, PastPerfect.  

 Legal and object files were created for new donations and staff obtained Deed of Gift 

forms. 

 The Museum Assistant duplicated information from the accession register to a second 

copy which will be stored offsite. Records date back to 2014. 

 Museum staff updated locations in the database after artifacts were moved from 

storage to exhibit. 
 

 Exhibits and Events:  

 Public Event. “Moth Night.” 32 visitors, 2 staff, and 2 volunteers. 

 Planning: “Community Chat and Exhibit Opening Reception.” Choosing to 

Participate, a Smithsonian Institution Traveling Exhibition Service (SITES) poster 

exhibit. 

 Several exhibit labels were updated. 
 

 Outreach/ STEM Programs at the Museum and Offsite/and Community: 

 Summer STEM for childcare centers delivered by the Museum STEM Educator and 

Museum Intern.  

o Week 3 – “Fossils.” Description: Kids learned about what fossils are and what’s 

needed for them to form while looking at a poster, pictures, and specimens of 

fossils. They saw fossil exhibits, and searched for fossils of tiny sea creatures to 

take home in gravel from Aurora, NC.  

 Presented to Sandcastles Childcare 7/10/24 – 11 kids (K-2nd grade), 2 

adults at museum. 

 Presented to Because Caring Matters 7/10/24 – 10 kids (8-12 years), 2 

adults at museum. 

 Presented to Because Caring Matters 7/11/24 15 kids (PreK-2nd grade), 4 

adults at museum. 

 Presented to Diversity Nurtures Achievement (DNA) Community Youth 

Center 7/10/24 – 7 kids (6-12 years), 2 adults at their site. 

o Week 4 – “More Fossils.” Description: Kids looked for feathers and other special 

features on dinosaurs in the book, Dinosaur Feathers, and discussed how birds 

descended from dinosaurs. They decorated a clay model of a fossil and made a 

necklace to keep. They acted like a paleontologist putting together a dinosaur 

skeleton and assembled chicken bones while looking at a picture of T. rex. They 

also colored dinosaur pictures. 

 Presented to Sandcastles Childcare 7/10/24 – 11 kids (K-2nd grade), 2 

adults at museum. 

 Presented to Because Caring Matters 7/10/24 – 10 kids (8-12 years), 2 

adults at museum. 

 Presented to Because Caring Matters 7/11/24 15 kids (PreK-2nd grade), 4 

adults at museum. 



Page 3 of 3 
 

 Presented to Diversity Nurtures Achievement (DNA) Community Youth 

Center 7/10/24 – 7 kids (6-12 years), 2 adults at their site. 

 Partnership with Duplin County Library. Program delivered by the Museum STEM 

Educator and Museum Intern. 

o “Samoan Volcanoes Program.” Description: Kids looked at photos, diagrams, 

and maps of Samoan volcanoes, types of volcanic debris, and how Samoan 

volcanoes formed over a hot spot. They saw specimens of volcanic debris and 

igneous rocks. They used maple syrup and molasses to simulate runny and pasty 

lava. And to simulate quiet and explosive eruptions.  

 Presented the program at Kenansville Library 7/17/24 – 23 people 

(toddler – 2nd grade + parents) offsite. 

 Presented the program at Beulaville Library 7/18/24 – 13 people 

(toddler – 3rd grade + parents) offsite. 
 

 General/Other: 

 The Museum Assistant cataloged supplies and equipment in the education program 

storage area. The boxes will be labeled, numbered, and given a designated location. 

 The museum’s website was renewed for one year. 

 Memberships were renewed: North Carolina Museums Council and the North 

Carolina Native Plant Society. 

 Museum staff completed IT Department’s “KnowB4” online training. 

 Information on the website and social media sites was updated. 

 P-Card purchases and reports were submitted. 

 General housekeeping was done regularly. 















DUPLIN COUNTY SOLID WASTE 
    MONTHLY CATEGORY TOTALS

JULY '24 Site 1 Site 2 Site 3 Site 4 Site 5 Site 6 Site 7 Site 8 Site 9 Site 10 Site 11 Site 12 Site 13 Site 14 Site 15 Totals

Electronics      0.50   0.50   0.50   1.50

Site Garbage 33.86 30.96 61.24 65.80 39.52 49.94 46.73 38.55 28.47 43.35 32.90 52.53 68.04 16.88 54.71 663.48

Site Bulky 8.17 6.22 19.74 23.57 9.34 23.45 11.84 12.96 5.26 23.93 8.83 25.38 21.27 1.11 39.18 240.25

Mixed Paper 1.15 0.27 2.19 1.14 1.05 0.73 0.32 1.09 0.46 0.32 0.75 0.40 1.09 0.31 0.97 12.24

Glass  3.12 2.66 3.26 2.65 2.12 2.41  2.38 18.60

Cardboard 0.51 0.55 0.90 0.51 1.30 0.85 0.45 0.81 0.49 0.38 0.81 1.32 0.43 0.98 10.29

Plastics  0.19 0.35 0.39 0.69 0.17 0.26 0.27 0.17 0.15 0.23 0.55 0.90 4.32

Cans 0.37 0.25 0.12 0.21 0.14 0.38 0.49 1.96

Metal 1.36 2.65 7.70 4.47 2.88 3.48 2.45 2.42 2.57 5.02 2.85 2.74 5.09 1.15 4.07 50.90

Totals 45.42 40.84 95.49 98.66 54.78 82.59 62.05 56.10 37.25 76.32 46.43 83.40 100.65 20.37 103.19 1003.54

Private Sector

Electronics  Citations: 25.00

Yard Waste 615.87

Concrete 137.24 Duplin Commons

Construction 870.37 Paper

Roadside 1.17 Cardboard

Tires 92.87 Plastics

Garbage 1988.58 No Chge MSW 8.86

Mixed Paper  TOTAL 8.86

Glass 1.04

Cardboard 1.80

Plastic  

Cans  

Metal 3.03

No Chg MSW 15.87

Mixed Loads 104.29

  

TOTAL 3832.13

JULY 2024 MONTHLY CATEGORY TOTALS PREPARED 08/05/2024   



DUPLIN COUNTY SOLID WASTE
    YEAR END CATEGORY TOTALS

    2024-2025

CATEGORY DESCRIPTION JULY '24 AUG '24 SEPT '24 OCT '24 NOV '24 DEC '24 JAN '25 FEB '25 MAR '25 APR '25 MAY '25 JUN '25 TOTALS

 

** GARBAGE 3892.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3892.87

6 SCRAP METAL 53.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.93

19 YARD WASTE 615.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 615.87

20 BRICKS, ETC. 137.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 137.24

34 MIXED RECYCLABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

36 TIRES 92.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92.87

40 MIXED PAPER 12.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.24

42 GLASS 19.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.64

44 CARDBOARD 12.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.09

47 PLASTIC 4.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.32

48 CANS 1.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.96

109 ELECTRONICS 1.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50

*** STORM GARBAGE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

120 BLOCKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

119/124 YARD WASTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTALS 4844.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4844.53

TOTAL MSW 3892.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3892.87

** GARBAGE Includes - Garbage, Site Garbage, Site Bulky, C&D, Roadside, No Chg MSW, Shingles, Banned Materials

*** STORM GARGAGE Includes - Garbage, C&D, Shingles, Materials From 

JULY 2024 YEAR END CATEGORY TOTALS PREPARED 8/5/2024


